
Memorandum 
 

To:  U.S. Department of Education, Appropriate State Agencies, and Appropriate 
Accrediting Agencies 

From:  The Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges (ACCSC) 
Date:  June 5, 2025 
Subject:  Public Notice of Commission Actions  
  
 
SUMMARY OF ACTIONS  

Pursuant to Section X (C)(1), Rules of Process and Procedure, Standards of Accreditation, the Commission, 
no later than 30 days after making the decision, will provide written notice to the U.S. Department of 
Education, the appropriate state licensing agency, and appropriate accrediting agencies of a decision by the 
Commission to grant initial accreditation or renewal of accreditation. The following schools have received 
a grant of initial or renewal of accreditation. 
 

RENEWAL OF ACCREDITATION 

School School # City State No. of 
Years Effective Date 

Gwinnett College M070298 Roswell GA 5 Nov 2024 

Concorde Career Institute M054977 Miramar FL 5 May 2025 

Southeastern College M070641 Boynton Beach FL 5 Aug 2023 

Southeastern College B070643 Miami Lakes FL 5 Aug 2023 

Southeastern College B070446 Columbia SC 5 Aug 2020 

Southeastern College B070380 North 
Charleston SC 5 Feb 2021 

Interior Designers Institute M055438 Newport Beach CA 5 Nov 2024 

Modern Technology School M058201 Fountain 
Valley CA 5 Jul 2023 

SAE Institute B072428 Chicago IL 5 Jun 2025 

Yuma Truck Driving School B072523 Yuma AZ 5 Mar 2023 

 


